CONTRACT: C23-3322-WS

i C. .
g]:ctijﬁ: rl?dostszj’gl?‘rsl;;i_and Rotating EQUipmeC;Repa'
DeRita Mason EXPIRES:05/01/2026 Wi2 (1) YR RENEWA
From: Darren L. Alford
Sent: Thursday, July 20, 2023 2:03 PM
To: Chris McNeil; Mike Sims
Cc: WSinvoice; Nick Enders; DeRita Mason
Subject: FW: Okaloosa quote for Sheppard #17378
Attachments: Quote Detail RQ3074_2023720145455.pdf, QMWizardReport_R173783 pdf
Chris,
Thank you,

Please consider this Okaloosa County’s Notice to Proceed (NTP) for the repair to the Wemco, Model C. This particular
pump is labeled our Grit pump #2 located at the Arbennie Pritchett WRF headworks. Per your attached quote and the
further quote details attached below, the total price will be $9,937.31, which is the cost of the shop labor{$3915.00),

plus Material ($6022.31) with appropriate % markup.

When work is completed, to ensure that the County makes payment as quickly as possible, please send invoices w/
backup {i.e. documentation on the catalog price or what you paid for the material/equipment) to

wsinvoice @myokaloosa.com

Thank you,

Darren Alford

Wastewater Operations Manager
Okaloosa County Water & Sewer
(850)651-7133

From: Chris McNeil <cmcneil@sheppardsvs.com>
Sent: Thursday, july 20, 2023 1:59 PM

To: Darren L. Alford <dialford@myokaloosa.com>
Subject: RE: Okaloosa quote for Sheppard #17378

That shouldn’t have been on there. | removed. See attached updated quote and updated cost sheet.


mailto:L.Alford<dlalford@myokaloosa.com
mailto:cmcneil@sheppardsvs.com
mailto:wsinvoice@myokaloosa.com
https://labor($3915.00
https://9,937.31
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Quote |
3460 Hurricane Bay Drive 0 -
ate o
Theodore, AL 36582 B Customer [D o Quote l_?_oa.tew
g Phone: {251} 443-0700 | 10522 | 7812023 RQ3074
HE EP‘AtR n Wehsite: www.sheppardsvs.com Attn ct ob he
| I | R17378
Customer Information Ship To Information Quote By: Dan Brown
iOkaloosa County Okaloosa county PO#:
1250 North Eglin Parkway 1250 Miracle Strip Pkwy SE RFQ #:
SHALIMAR, FL 32579 FORT WALTON BEACH, FL 32548 _ .
Salesperson: Michael Sims
Phone:
Fax: |
Terms: [Net 30 h
Nameplate Information
1D 1M3192 } Eyebolt Na
Pump-Make Wemco ; Base/Disconnect Na
Pump-Model [C 1 Impeller Size FULL T )
Head [40 T — Catalog Na -
Size 3x3 Temp [Na
GPM 2507 o - Specific Gravity [Na
Handie f Chain [Na , Visc. [Na
PSI [Na - : PH Na
Material A532 T Mech, Seal Info. Oem

Quote Information

Reason Sent For Repair: Disass. and inspect

Qauie_o_a_l_u_e..[Mech seal failure

Measure keyway width at the top and bottom Check & record all critical TIR'S areas
Disassemble Pump

Manufacture new shaft per sample

Dynamic balance impeller to 1940 G-1 tolerance.

Fumnish and install all bearings

Furnish and install Mech. Seal

Furnish and install Q-ring kit

Assemble to customer spec.

Paint to customer spec.

Deliver to customer site

Required Work: Measure & record the following mechanical fits: » Shaft journals, seal fits, keyway, bearing housings

E—

Q.Qmm&lltﬁ_:*****"*“**“DELIVERY 14-15 WEEKS UPCN APPROVAL"*“’**’
LEAD TIME DUE TO DELIVERY OF PARTS

Labor

54 Regular Time Labor

Unit Price

72.50

Ext Price

3,915.00

Subtotal :

Lead Time

9,937.31

Tax :'!

Total for Quote RQ3074 :

SIGNATURE: DATE:

PO# ( IF NOT ALREADY ISSUED ) Ship Via:Bestway



https://3,915.00
www.sheppardsvs.com

Quote

3460 Hurricane Bay Drive Nuote 2y
1 Theodore, AL 36582 Customer ID Quote Date
O
SHEPPARD Phone: (251) 443-0700 ’ 10522 | 7/18/2023 RQ3074
i evice Website: www.sheppardsvs.com Attn cc ob he
BWERWICES
1
| 1 | R17378
ICustomer Information Ship To Information Quote By: Don Brown
‘Okalcosa County Okalocsa county PO # 'l
1250 North Eglin Parkway 1250 Miracle Strip Pkwy SE RFQ #: |
SHALIMAR, FL 32579 FORT WALTON BEACH, FL 32548 - .
Salesperson: Michael Sims
Phone:
Fax:
Terms: Net 30
Total for Labor : 3,915.00
Material Unit Price Ext Price
1 Rebuild kit bearings, seals, o-rings 5,710.67 5710.67
1 oil 55.20 55.20
1 Shop supplies blasting, paint, shaft material 256.44 256.44
Total for Material : | ' 6,022.31
Quotes Do Not Include Sales Tax or Freight, Unless Otherwise Noted.
We Are not Responsible For Items Left Over 60 Days. QUOTE IS
VALID FOR 30 DAYS, unless otherwise noted.
Subtotal : 9,937.31
Lead Time Tax :
Total for Quote RQ3074 :
SIGNATURE: DATE:

PO# ( IF NOT ALREADY ISSUED ): Ship Via: Bestway



https://5,710.67
www.sheppardsvs.com

